



STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
2018-2019 LEADERSHIP TEAM MEETING MINUTES

October 11, 2018
MU 303, BEGINNING 5:15PM

Call To Order at 5:18 p.m.

Business

ELT voting on Resolutions

Resolution Name	Reasoning	Passed or Failed
Madison Royal Court	To make the homecoming court more inclusive	3 yeses passes

Contingency

Group Name	Passed or Failed
Dukes for Life	3 yeses passes
PAD	3 yeses passes
SafeRides	3 yeses passes
InterVarsity	3 yeses passes

Leadership Team Reports

Matthew Hershberger, Speaker	Committee reports- keep them short and simple. Utilize the Facebook page or emailing
Calli Dukas, Academic Affairs	Student Engagement Mini-Grants - 4 in so far - Due Sunday Today I Learned - Food is in the works and everything looks good Study Rooms for Finals - Rooms have been booked Major Choices Fair- got the ballroom booked for next semester!
Halle Forbes, Communications Team	SGA Website updates (Class Council pages, forms, others?) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Matthew will send everything to Halle - Ben will relay message for class council to send Ben things Social media analytics <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Facebook page received 50 more likes this week



STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
2018-2019 LEADERSHIP TEAM MEETING MINUTES

October 11, 2018
MU 303, BEGINNING 5:15PM

<p>Brie Lewis, Community Engagement</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Met with Project Read: set up next Thursday getting 5-6 members to go and read to everyone - Church World Services: Saturday rides to everyone - Fundraise for Another organizations <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Penny Wars
<p>Bryana Moore, Diversity Committee</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Creating a space for the Equal Rights Amendment - Talked to Mrs. Ghant from CMSS – MLK Speaker, Kevin Powell – will be here for the next 5 weeks and wants to collaborate
<p>Eric Kaufmann, Legislative Action</p>	<p>Dukes Debate – Confirmed as a passport event</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Will start advertising next week - SHOW YOUR SUPPORT - October 30, 2018 7:00 p.m. MU Ballroom <p>GOTV efforts: JMU has a lot of people registered but low voter turn out</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Walk to the Polls - Going through JMU is too complicated Advertising Uber and lyft to encourage people to go to the polls - Polling locations on our social media - <p>NAACP</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Letter of apology
<p>Hannah Chmielowski, Membership Committee</p>	<p>October events</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - 14th Pumpkin Picking \$10.00 admission meeting at Godwin at 12:30 p.m. - 25th Fear Forest Meeting at Godwin at 6:30 p.m. <p>Attendance announcement</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - If you have committees, if someone over absences and they've been notified or haven't - let Hannah know <p>Rep and Senator of the month → starts in November</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Email it to jmusgamembership@gmail.com - Nominate 1 senator and 1 representative from your committee
<p>Colin Moore, USERVE</p>	<p>Towana overview</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Had round table with everyone - Faculty spots: faculty can park into students lot (on-going discussion) - There is no official JMU Parking app: they're working on an official JMU



STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
2018-2019 LEADERSHIP TEAM MEETING MINUTES

October 11, 2018
MU 303, BEGINNING 5:15PM

	<p>parking app</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Market the Carpool Pass - Mid-term Vans: will get SGA a quote on how much it would be - Will get back to us about the Drop Box
<p>Jewel Hurt, President</p>	<p>Meeting with President Alger and Dr. Miller on Tuesday</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - First meeting for the semester: updates on sexual assault changes, homecoming changes, climate study (<i>what Bry talked about</i>) - More topics that will catch Alger's eye: voting to be an excused absence (encourage student voting), concerned safety <p>A whole bunch of darts</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Darts: negative comments about something - Pats: good comments - It's how we respond and handle it that matters (credibility) - We need to acknowledge when we make mistakes - Don't get down about anything – counteract things with positive comments Promote the ideas you believe in <p>Expectations</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Be mindful of how you handle yourself tomorrow <p>Advancement Liaison</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - 4 people want to do it – give her suggestions
<p>Ben Rosenberger, Vice President</p>	<p>Purple Out</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Thank you Comm. team! - Getting food donated: light refreshments - Extra money: purple balloons, puppies, banner, Anciara: Donating Dogs, Food trucks, Henna Tattoo, Streamer Mummy - Advertise to wear at the game: PURPLE OUT! - Tables: only have 6 need 2 more (contact Catering) – Buy tables and reuse them every year <p>Madison Royal Court Application</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Nominate people, emailed all club presidents
<p>Aaliyah McLean, Executive Assistant</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Min: two weeks in advance <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - ROOMS GO QUICK! - Cancelled Comm. Meeting - I, Too, Am JMU: March 12th MU Ballroom (confirmed)



STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
2018-2019 LEADERSHIP TEAM MEETING MINUTES

October 11, 2018
MU 303, BEGINNING 5:15PM

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Choices fair: March 14th Ballroom (confirmed) - Second Year Housing - 10/19 3:30 mu 400 - Boxes in the office: let Aaliyah know by Tuesday or else it's going in storage <p>SGA Book club - you w/ it?</p>
<p>Cayhan Movaghari, Treasurer</p>	<p>Contingency</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Exit 245: 20th year anniversary concert - Asian Student Union: Cultural Night - Madison Project: Missed meeting, not enough times - Visual Distortion's: Didn't file a W9 <p><i>Need a hard copy of a W-9 now not a virtual copy</i></p> <p>Must have senate this week: MU 256 5:15 p.m.</p>